

- 1) D(1)
- 2) B(2)
- 3) C(2)
- 4) D(2)
- 5) A) How often does it rain where you live? B) Is it very hot, humid, and dry? C) Do you live close to any mountains?
- 6) I think that both are very helpful. A written explanation and a detailed drawing help you understand from different points of view. I personally prefer a detailed drawing because I understand them better than a written explanation.

Commented [1]: I am not understanding your response here in terms of what the question is asking. Be sure to revisit this question.

Commented [2]: The question asks "what three questions could you ask someone to determine whether they live in a rain shadow?". Those are the three questions that I would ask.

Commented [3]: Please explain. All of your responses should include textual evidence, an explanation, and a citation. Keep in mind that your responses should reflect a high school or collegiate level response. How are these questions relevant in terms of what the original question is asking i.e. how will these questions help you to determine if the person live in a rain shadow? As the reader of your assignment, I need to know this information. Hence the reason, why you also need to explain your multiple choice responses.